Daniel J. Sullivan, D.C.

15623 Knox Hill Road Huntersville, NC 28078

E: dsullivandc@gmail.com Mobile: 402-450-8750

PROFILE

A Principled Chiropractor with over 13 years of field experience in leading, educating, and mentoring the public, Chiropractic students, and Doctors of Chiropractic in human health and performance. Areas of expertise and ambitions include understanding and applying the Philosophy of Chiropractic and Chiropractic lifestyle, and the science that validates it. Highly passionate about studying, understanding, and communicating the science and evidence proving the deleterious effects of vertebral subluxation and its impact on human physiology. Skills include speaking, writing, adjusting, and leading a team.

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Started a Chiropractic Practice in 2005 in Lincoln, Nebraska that became the largest single-doctor natural healthcare clinic in the state within 4 years. Began coaching chiropractors for a chiropractic mentoring and leadership organization in 2009 while still in full-time practice. Sold first practice in 2012, moved to Tennessee and joined an existing practice as a Co-Director. In 2011, took over as the Director for a chiropractic Mentorship/Student Program, working with over 350 students on a monthly basis to help them understand the principles and successful practice of chiropractic. Duties included conducting weekly conference calls, speaking at conferences, leading training at camps and seminars, training teams of leaders, mentoring students, and creating content and curriculum to develop the school clubs. I resigned from that position in January of 2014. Launched a chiropractic certainty program with website and resources intended to help chiropractors and chiropractic students gain more clarity and certainty in the principles and science of chiropractic. Spoke to over 2500 chiropractic students and doctors in 25 different cities in 2015.

EDUCATION

Radiology Certification

Northwestern College of Chiropractic Doctorate of Chiropractic	2001-2004
Northwestern Health Sciences University Bachelors of Arts in Biology Degree	2001-2004
University of Nebraska-Omaha Pre-Chiropractic Studies	1998-2001
LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES	
Nebraska State Board of Chiropractic Examiners Nebraska State Chiropractic License	2005-Present
Tennessee State Board of Chiropractic Examiners Tennessee State Chiropractic License	2012-Present
National Board of Chiropractic Examiners National Board Certified Chiropractor (Parts I,II,III,IV)	2004
National Board of Chiropractic Examiners National Board Certified in Physical Therapy	2004
Northwestern Health Sciences University	2004

International Chiropractic Pediatric Association Webster Technique Certified	2003 & 2013
Maximized Living Certified Maximized Living Mentor	2009
Sherman College Academy of Chiropractic Philosophers ACP Program Member	2014-Present
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	
Revolution Chiropractic Center, Murfreesboro, TN Clinic Co-Director	2012-Present
Champion Family Chiropractic Center, Lincoln, NE Founder and Clinic Director	2005-2012
Northwestern College of Chiropractic Community Based Internship	2004
Maximized Living Center, Naples, FL Internship	2005
MAXIMIZED LIVING Trainer/Coach (for Chiropractors)	2009-2012
MAXIMIZED LIVING Director of Student Program (Educated, Trained, and Mentored over 370 Chiropractic Students from 10 different Chiropractic Colleges)	2011-2014
Life University Guest Lecturer	2010-Present
Northwestern Health Sciences University Guest Lecturer	2009-Present
Cleveland College of Chiropractic Guest Lecturer	2013-Present
Parker College of Chiropractic Guest Lecturer	2012-Present
University of Nebraska Volleyball Team Team Chiropractor	2007-2009
Wellness Advisory Council Chiropractor and Team Wellness Doctor for U.S.A. Wrestling	2010-2014
U.S.A. Wrestling Team Chiropractor 2010 World Championships 2011 World Championships	2010-2012

2012 Summer Olympics

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

ChiroFest Convention - Seattle, WA September 2015 The Power of a Chiropractic Adjustment **Sherman College of Chiropractic Assembly** June 2015 The Science of a Chiropractic Adjustment February 2015 **Life University** Lifevision Seminar - The Power of a Chiropractic Adjustment **Life University Credentialed CE Instructor** September 2013 Science of the Vertebral Subluxation- Orlando Maximized Living Conference **EPOC New York Guest Speaker** September 2013 Science of the Vertebral Subluxation and Its Effect on Human Health **EPOC Winnipeg Guest Speaker** January 2014 Science of the Vertebral Subluxation **Center for Living Education** 2009-2012 Health Educator (15+ Health Lectures for Businesses/Year) **Education Awareness Association** 2009-Present Health Educator (15+ Health Lectures for Schools and Businesses/Year) Health to the Max Radio Program, KFOR 1240am Lincoln, NE 2008-2012 Radio Show Founder and Host

PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS

Maximized Living
Doctor of the Year Award

Maximized Living
Excellence and Achievement Award - Achieving 1000 Patient Visits/Week Milestone

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

International Chiropractic Association

Member

International Chiropractic Pediatric Association

Member

Nebraska Chiropractic Physician Association

Member

Life University

LifeForce 1000 Doctor